## Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1ST, 2020 Special Schedule: PERIOD 3, QUARTER 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

To all, we need your help! If you are coming to school, please complete a wellness check each morning before coming up to school. If you have any of the symptoms of illness or if you checked any boxes in the COVID-19 exposure section, do not come to school and report it by calling our main office at (808) 662-4000 or go to our contact section of the school website. For a copy of the wellness check form, please check it at our school website or Facebook page. Mahalo!

<u>To all students</u>, please complete the Panorama Survey before Friday, December 4th. The URL is <u>http://surveys.panoramaed.com/hidoe</u> Students will use their 10-digit student ID as the access code, also keep in mind that some students have been asked to survey 2 teachers so please complete both. Mahalo!

Japanese Club: If you are interested in participating in our origami project, contact sensei Esselburn via email or Google Classroom. We will be donating a 1000 paper cranes to our sister school in Japan for delivery to a temple or Hiroshima's Peace Memorial Park. Pick up of materials will be in K-102 on Thursday between 12:00 - 2:00 pm. You must notify sensei Esselburn prior to coming to campus. Also, if you have not picked up your club t-shirt you may also come up that day too. T-shirts are \$10.

Hey Everyone! The Lahainaluna High School Online Course registration is officially starting from Monday December 7, 2020 to Friday, December 18, 2020 so start planning out your classes now. The information can be accessed through our school website at <u>www.lahainalunahs.org</u> Also, check your academic plan through infinite campus to make sure you got your credit lined up for graduation. We strongly urge to make an appointment with your counselors. The link to make an appointment with your counselors will be available on or after December 1<sup>st</sup> so be ready. Mahalo!

Want to be a part of the morning broadcast team school year 2020-2021? If you have a positive attitude, a team player, and are able to come to the morning broadcast room by 7:30am, please send an email to Sensei Shigaki at jon shigaki@lahaina.k12.hi.us and he will send you a fillable Google Form to complete and instructions to

register for his class. This is a class that before school starts so there is no conflict. Current underclassmen morning announcers, please check for instruction at the Facebook morning broadcast page or Google Classroom. Thank you!

This week's theme is In the Dark. Take a photo of you or you and a friend in the dark! Be creative, take pictures, and have fun! Upload photos at <u>www.hjeshare.com</u> The code is Lunas with a capital L. I mua Lahainaluna!

The annual Federal Impact Aid survey is now available for you to complete through the Infinite Campus Parent Portal. Just log on to Infinite Campus (also available via a mobile app) and after you've signed in click MORE, then Online Registration and complete the survey. Deadline is December 4, 2020. Mahalo.

<u>Goodmorning Seniors!!</u> As we approach the first deadline of 12/1 for you Caps and Gowns, Ms. Ellis wanted to send another reminder. She doesn't want you and your guardians to pay a late charge, so just do it now!! PLEASE order your cap and gown by December 1st so there is no late charge! It is very important you follow the directions!!! <u>You need</u> to make sure that you are ordering through the Lahainaluna section of this website listed on our school website or the link that she sent you through the school email. Make sure you get the

correct cap and gown!!! There can only be 1 checkout per student.

Some important notes on this:

1. All caps and gowns will be sent to Ms. Ellis at the school and will be distributed to you when it's time.

2. Here are the DEADLINES: **12/1**: \$20 late fee for any orders on or past this date

**3/1:** \$40 late fee for any orders on or past this date **4/11:** NO orders accepted past this date

3. Diploma cover is included in price and will be delivered in bulk to the school.

4. You can order other things online, including class rings. But it's important that it's done through the Lahainaluna page. All extra items will be sent to you directly. *Only the caps and gowns and diploma covers will come to the school*. Hope your period 3 is going well!! This will be Ms. Ellis' last reminder until we approach the second deadline.

**Lahainaluna High School** is proud to present it's 3<sup>rd</sup> annual student showcase virtually. We will be highlighting all of the innovating learning that the students have engaged in this virtual school year. To register to the event, please check our school website. Mahalo!

## BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON RAISIN BAGEL, CREAM CHEESE, POWER PUNCH JUICE and CRAISINS. LUNCH: BEEF STEW, STEAMED RICE, CORN, STEAMED BROCCOLI, SALAD BAR and FRUIT CHOICE.